
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: Order 02-10
WQL Med Kft <wql@wql.hu> Fri, Oct 3, 2025 at 9:18 AM
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: wql@wql.hu

Dear Aqib,

 

Since it is urgent, this time, we accept them. Please organize the shipment.

 

Best regards,

Anna Karádi

Manager Assistant

 

WQL MED Kft.

Kápolna u. 8.

6724 Szeged, Hungary

Mobile: (+36) 30/339-5696

 

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 12:03 PM
To: WQL Med Kft <wql@wql.hu>
Subject: Re: Order 02-10
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Hello

 

Good morning 

 

Thank you for your order, 5200243 with my colleague Ryan

 

The sensors are all 2025 produced but not within 3 months, the R-22MED is from June, the R-17V from July and the R-17Vi from March.

 

Please see order confirmation attached, please advise if it is ok to proceed.

 

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible. 

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

-----------------

 

 

From: WQL Med Kft <wql@wql.hu>
Date: Thu, 2 Oct 2025 at 08:14
Subject: RE: Order 02-10
To: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: <wql@wql.hu>

 

Dear Ryan,

 

I missed one item, please find attached the right order.

 

Best regards,

Anna Karádi
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Manager Assistant

 

WQL MED Kft.

Kápolna u. 8.

6724 Szeged, Hungary

Mobile: (+36) 30/339-5696

 

From: WQL Med Kft <wql@wql.hu>
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 9:08 AM
To: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: wql@wql.hu
Subject: Order 02-10

 

Dear Ryan,

 

Please find attached our new order.

 

I look forward to your confirmation.

 

Best regards,

Anna Karádi

Manager Assistant

 

WQL MED Kft.

Kápolna u. 8.
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6724 Szeged, Hungary

Mobile: (+36) 30/339-5696
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